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From: Louise Marshall
Sent: 17 August 2017 15:55
To: Smith, Nicola (nee Pritchard); Louise Faulkner
Cc: Perraton, Stephanie; Natasha Stanley
Subject: RE: Northampton Saints, Franklins Gardens (PL0663): Application for Variation of

Premises Licence [I-EUR.FID8726137]

Dear Nicola

Thank you for your email regarding the conditions for the licence application by Northampton Rugby Football Club. 1
confirm that Environmental Health is in agreement with all these conditions and will not be making further

representation.
Many thanks,
Louise

Mrs Louise Marshall

Senior Environmental Health Officer

Customers & Communities (Regulatory Services)
Tel: {01604) 837661
Imarshali@northampton.gov.uk

Northampton Borough Counci
The Guildhall (1st Floor) St Giles Square, Northampton NN1 1DE

From: Smith, Nicola (nee Pritchard) [mailto:nicola.smith@squireph.com]

Sent: 17 August 2017 15:32

To: Louise Faulkner <lfaulkner@northampton.gov.uk>

Cc: Louise Marshall <Imarshall@northampton.gov.uk>; Perraton, Stephanie <stephanie.perraton@squirepb.com>
Subject: Northampton Saints, Franklins Gardens {PLO663): Application for Variation of Premises Licence [i-

EUR.FID8726137]

Dear Louise

| refer to the above application. Please note that we have had discussions with the environmental health service and
have agreed the following additional/ amended conditions:

1. Condition 1 on the Premises Licence, agreed with environmental health and added to the licence on
20.05.15, is to be amended as follows (amended wording underlined):

The provision of any regulated enfertainment events for audiences of 501 persons or more shall be
limited to 4 per year. ‘

2. An additional condition to be incorporated as follows:

The licence holder shall notify the iocal authority (Environmental Health} and the police of these
events at least 4 weeks in advance.

3. The non-standard timings for outdoor events specified in the application to be amended as follows (new
wording underlined):

Any [regulated entertainment] outdoors or in a marquee wili terminate Monday fo Thursday by 22.00;
Friday and Saturday by 22.30; and Sundays by 20.00.
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4. An additional condition to be incorporated for indoor events:

Apart from for emergency use, all external windows and doors must be kept shut at all times when
regulated entertainment is being provided indoors. Doors may be opened for normal entrance and
egress of people but must be shut immediately afterwards.

You will note that | have copied the environmental health officer, Louise Marshall, who will nc doubt confirm that
these conditions are agreed.

Thank you for your help. We look forward to hearing from you in due course, hopefully to confirm that no other
representations have heen received!

| am on holiday for a fortnight after tomorrow, but Stephanie who you dealt with initially on this application is now
back in the office.

Kind regards

SQUIREE NicolaA. Smith

] Director
PATTON BOGGS  squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP
Rutland House
148 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2JR
England

T +44 121 222 3230
O +44 121 222 3000
F +44 870 460 2915
M +44 777 172 6555
M Mobex 253230

nicola.smith@sauireph.com | squirepattonboggs.com

46 Offices in 21 Countries

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any
attachment from your system; you must not copy or disclose the contents of this message or any attachment
to any other person.

Squire Patton Boggs is the trade name of Squire Paiton Boggs (UK) LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership
registered in England and Wales with number OC 335584 authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority. A list of the members and their professional qualifications is open to inspection at 7
Devonshire Square, London EC2M 4YH. The status "Partner” denotes either a member or an employee or
consultant who has equivalent standing and qualifications.

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which
operates worldwide through a number of separate legal entities. Please visit www.squirepattonboggs.com
for more information.
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